Jennifer S. Bethune
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From: Nathan Crowningshield <nathan.crowningshield@palmetto.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:54 AM

To: Central Permitting

Subject: Change of Contractor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, I am reaching out from Palmetto solar to request a change of electrical contractor on this permit. Here is
the information:

Job name - Mikale Bohlmann

Job address - 207 Barnsley Road Angier, NC 27501
Permit # - ERES2309-0047

New Electrical Contractor name - Tayco Electric

New License # - 27516

New Contractor address - 1506 Turring Dr. Indian Trail, NC 28079 / PO Box 1872 Indian Trail, NC 28079
New Contractor Phone # - (704) 225-3875

New Contractor Email - eric.owen(@taycoelectric.com

The General Contractor will remain Palmetto.

Please let me know if there is any more information needed.

Thank you



